
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 12/17/2013 1:39:09 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: from the internet 

KTVU 

DUBLIN, Calif. — 

An oven exploded inside the kitchen at Alameda County's Santa Rita jail Tuesday, 
critically injuring one person and injuring 10 others, authorities said. 

According to the Alameda County Fire Department, the explosion took place at around 
11:42 a.m. at the massive facility that houses 4,000 inmates. 

Alameda County Fire spokeswoman Aisha Knowles said the oven caught fire and then 
exploded. 

Several emergency units were set to the scene to treat the injured. Four of the injured 
were taken to local hospitals while seven others were being treated in the jail's 
infirmary. 

The cause of the explosion is under investigation, Knowles said. 

Santa Rita Jail is Alameda County's main jail and ranks as the third-largest jail in the 
state, according to county officials. 

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:33 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Explosion £ 

Redacted 
Alameda County 

Says a 4-in pipe failed? 

On Dec 17, 2013, at 1:31 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 
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This is all we know as of now. "explosion at jail." 

Since no gas released, I am hopeful it has no PG&E connection at all, but will 
let you know. 

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.claiion@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Explosion at County Jail, Alameda County 

???? 

On Dec 17, 2013, at 1:25 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Will let you know if there is any further news on this. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 1:20 PM 
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify 
Subject: Explosion at County Jail, Alameda County 

At approximately 11:54, PG&E was notified of an explosion at 
5325 Broder, Dublin at the Alameda County Jail, with injured 
parties en route to the hospital. PG&E arrived on site at 12:12. 
There was no gas released as a result of the explosion. The fire 
department and media are on site. This incident is a CPUC 
reportable due to it being an explosion. 

***** 

The Following information regarding this incident has been 
reported: 

Reporting Date: 12/17/2013 1:07:06 PM 
Incident Date: 12/17/2013 (a> 11:54 a.m. 
Reported By: Redacted Zompliance Engineer 
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Utility Name: PG&E 
Phone Number: 905-817-7075 
Email Address: IRedacted 

Incident Location: 5325 Broder Dublin, Alameda 

Reported to DOT? no 
DOT Number: 

Reasons For Reporting: 
- Fatalities? No (Utility: 0, Others: 0) 
- Names of Fatalities: 
- Injuries? No (Utility: 0, Others: 0) 
- Names of Injured: 
- Damage? No (Utility: 0, Others: 0) 
- Interruption? No (Total Customers: 0, Total Hours: 0) 
- Operator Judgement? Yes 
- Transmission Shutdown? No 
- Transmission Test Failure? No 
- Media Coverage? No 

Cause of Incident: Unknown (Other Cause: Explosion at jail) 

Emergency Action: 

Public Agencies on Scene: Fire; Ambulance; Media; 

Gas Facilities Involved: Distribution; 
- Specifications of Failed Facilities: 
- Pipe Size (in.): 4 
- MAOP (psi): 60 
- Operating Press (psi): 55 
- Type(s): Plastic unk 

Digln Information: 
- Excavator Name: 
- Contact: 
- Phone: 

Incident Recovery: 
- On Scene Date & Time: 12/17/2013 @ 12:12 p.m. 
- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m. 

Summary: At approximately 11:54, PG&E was notified of an 
explosion at 5325 Broder, Dublin at the Alameda County Jail, 
with injured parties en route to the hospital. PG&E arrived on 



site at 12:12. There was no gas released as a result of the 
explosion. The fire department and media are on site. This 
incident is a CPUC reportable due to it being an explosion. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Compliance! Senior Engineer 
llinger Canyon Rd Bldg Y, San PA CMORQ 
-328-5778 I Cell: 925-817-7075 " Redacted 

Think and Act Safely 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
http://www.pge.^0Wil?gliyiom§%lfi'tefiTacy/customer/ 
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